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ADDENDUM #1 
BUS FINANCING 

 
 

Question Received: 
 

1. For your current bus RFP, would you accept a lease proposal similar to what we did in 2015 in 
lieu of the Special Tax School Warrant with the ad valorem tax pledge you specify in RFP # 19-
54? 
 Answer: “The RFP anticipates a loan secured by a pledge of a particular revenue source (tax). “ 
Proposals must be in line with the request. 

 
Clarification: Two loan amounts were listed. The correct amount is $8,030,000.00 
 

 
 

 
If you should have any questions, please contact the Purchasing Department. 
 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
        Russell Hudson 
        Director of Purchasing 
 
 
 


